# <u>CONTACT</u>

(401) 644-8377 North Kingstown, RI heathersuesisson@gmail.com www.heathersuesisson.com

## ABOUT ME

I am Graphic Designer and Illustrator with over ten years of experience. I am passionate about the work I create and make sure it conveys what the client is looking for. Learning new programs and skills is always something im excited for. Communication, problem solving, organization and logical thinking are important to me. The quality of my work and the ability to work on tight deadlines has been a skill I'm very proud of.

## <u>skills</u>

Adobe Creative cloud Photoshop Illustrator Indesign Html & CSS Figma Blender Microsoft Word Microsoft Excel UI/UX Design Procreate Procreate dreams **Problem Solvina** Communication Marketing Illustrating

# HEATHER SISSON

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & ILLUSTRATOR

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Graphic designer Herff Jones

Warwick, RI March 2021 - Current

- Illustrates jewelry concepts for companies and colleges such as KendraScott, MIT, Lehigh, Virginia Tech and West Point for yearly Ring Designs
- Adjusts given logos to fit specific ring styles and marketing template while being aware of licensing

#### **Apparel Illustrator**

#### Valor Apparel

Freelance 2021-2023

Designed logo for Personal Training along with multiple concepts for fitness
apparel

## Graphic Designer

Heavy Metal Fitness

Freelance 2020-2022

• Created fitness Ebook along with adjustments to existing marketing and social media designs

#### **Apparel Illustrator**

**Buff Bunny Collection** 

Freelance 2020

• Illustrated five concepts for a love your body fitness launch

#### **Graphic Designer**

**Jardine Associates** 

North Kingstown, RI January 2018 - March 2020

- Specialized in incorporating logos into standard designs that conformed with brand identity systems for Colleges and University bookstores
- Studied design trends for yearly college planners and school store supplies

#### **Graphic Designer**

#### **Graphic Innovations**

Warwick, RI January 2016 - January 2018

- Set up production files for vehicle wraps, posters and banners
- Would design marketing collateral for different businesses

### EDUCATION

2006-2010	<b>Pratt Institute</b> BFA in Graphic Design Minor in Illustration
2023-2024	<b>CodeCademy</b> Certificate in Front-End Engineer Classes in UI/UX Design